Rezmovic, Jeffrey <|(b)(6)
[b)(6)

T "Odom, Maria <f0=|
"](b)(é)

Subject; FW: [CLEARANCE BY 'COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet
Date:|2016/01/15 15:18:00

Priority: Normal
Type:|Note

From:

FYI... working to include blue campaign in the DHS budget fact sheet. Assume you're ok with this?

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office®®
Mobil

From: Lee, SY

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Cc: Harrison, Sarah

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

Yes. Thanks Jeffe

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:17 PM

To: Lee, SY <d®© |

Cc: Harrison, Sarah [p)(©) |

Subject: FW: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

Can you add a bullet to “reforms”?

(b)(3)

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: foye)
Mobile
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From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:15 PM

To: Lee, Jonathan

Subject: FW: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

All good.

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office {®X©
Mobilg

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:13 PM

To: Fulghum, Chip

Cc: Marcott, Stacy

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

Thanks Chip. Will send it along to OPA.

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: Jox6)
Mobile:

From: Fulghum, Chip

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:12 PM

To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Cc: Marcott, Stacy

Subject: Re: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

No.

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 03:08 PM

To: Fulghum, Chip

Cc: Marcott, Stacy

Subject: FW: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

Any objections to adding a Blue Campaign bullet to the “reforms” section? Could look something like
this:

(b)(3)
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Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office: [®X©)
Mobile

From: Lee, Jonathan

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:06 PM

To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

Thanks - No objection from me to adding Blue Campaign, though could you double check with Chip
Fulghum to ensure he’s OK with it?

From: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 3:00 PM

To: Lee, Jonathan <[>© |

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

(b)3)

Jeff Rezmovic

Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Officelb)6)
Mobil

From: Lee, Jonathan

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:21 PM

To: Rezmovic, Jeffrey

Subject: FW: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

If you could give this a global review as well to ensure it coheres, would appreciate it. I'll give a final look
this afternoon.

From: Lee, Jonathan
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 12:20 PM

To: Lee, SY {»)© blavarria, Esther [2X6) | verga, Peter
4b)6) ; Leslie, John (Web) 4b)6) }; Soucie, Eric
9 Pino, Lisa [y p; Blumenthal, Nathan
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(b)(6) ; Hoy, Serena [®(© eilman, Kristen
rrison, Sarah 4 +; Rezmovic, Jeffrey
Manfra, Jeanette 4®X© |
Cc: Catron. Marsha [P© ireasseale, Todd
(0)6) L_>; Ribeiro, Pedro <|(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

All — please do take a moment this afternoon to review and clear the sections in your coverage areas. If
you see something that isn’t covered by those already on the email chain, please add them. Thank you.

From: Lee, SY
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 11:37 AM

To: Olavarria, Esthe[xe X6 V. Verga, Peter <|(b)(6)

Leslie, John (Web) < poucie, Eric 'kb)(ﬁ') —=—x 1> Pino, Lisa

(6)(6) hthal, Nathanjb)©) [>; Hoy, Serena
man, Kristen 4 hrrison, Sarah

Rezmovic, Jeffrey <leffrey.Rezmovic@HQ.DHS.GOV>; Manfra, Jeanette

Cc: Catron, Marsha 26 [ Breasseale, Todd
(b)(6) >; Ribeiro, Pedro {b)6) |>; Lee, Jonathan

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet
Thank you. Any additional?

From: Olavarria, Esther
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 10:29 AM

To: Verga, Peter {29 __ L Lee, sY<[@® I>; Leslie, John (Web)
[2)6) b; Soucie, Eric <[bX6) P; Pino, Lisa )@

Blumenthal, Nathdgye v>; Hoy, Serena <pma I;
Beilman, Kristen < rison, Sarah <q®)6

Rezmovic, Jeffrey { : Manfra, Jean

Cc: Catron, Marshd : Breasseale, Todd

OG) ; >: Ribeiro, Pedro 4oX8) ; Lee, Jonathan

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet
Edits attached

From: Verga, Peter
Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 7:18 AM

To: Lee, SY <foie ; Leslie, John (Web) fb)(ﬁ) r Soucie, Eric

Fb)(é) o, Lisa )6 [ Blumenthal, Nathan

X6 \v>; Olavarria, Esther <1'(b)(6) |H0y, Serena
< han, Kristen 4oy — }; Harrison, Sarah

< ezmovic, Jeffrey q«o;{é) = E— = | Manfra, Jeanette
<]
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Cc: Catron, Marsha <|(b)£6) oo .|‘>; Breasseale, Todd
D6 EE— : Ribeiro, Pedro 4®® : Lee, Jonathan

<

Subject: RE: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

Corrected typo

Peter F. Verga
Defense Advisor to the Secretary

Department of Homeland Security
| [(SY73N ]

]

Department_of Defense_official_seal DHS Seal

From: Lee, SY

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 7:02 AM

To: Leslie, John (Web); Soucie, Eric; Pino, Lisa; Blumenthal, Nathan; Olavarria, Esther; Hoy, Serena;
Beilman, Kristen; Harrison, Sarah; Verga, Peter; Rezmovic, Jeffrey; Manfra, Jeanette

Cc: Catron, Marsha; Breasseale, Todd; Ribeiro, Pedro; Lee, Jonathan

Subject: [CLEARANCE BY COB] DHS FY 17 Budget Fact Sheet

All—

OMB has requested all agencies to submit a fact sheet the FY 17 budget request, scheduled for
rollout on Feb. 9

Draft fact sheet attached and below has been coordinated and cleared by MGMT/Chip Fulghum.
Please review and let us know if there are any edits.

Note that changes could occur between now and the budget release, but OMB has requested a
draft by COB today for their first round of review and passback. Thanks

DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY (DHS)
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Funding Highlights: \'95 The President\'92s FY 2017 Budget provides $40.6 billion in discretionary
funding for the Department of Homeland Security (DHS), aligned to the Department\'92s five primary
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(b)(3)

Sender:

Rezmovic, Jeffrey {&)(6)

[| |

Recipient;

"Odom, Maria <f0{

b6 |

Sent Date:|2016/01/15 15:18:13
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Delivered Date:|2016/01/15 15:18:00
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